



# Richard Cornish

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior User Experience Designer

cvs Health Buffalo Grove, Ill. Mar. 2018–Mar. 2019

Designed internal enterprise web applications in an Extreme Programming agile development environment for the innovation division of a pharmacy benefit manager at a Fortune 500 healthcare corporation

Conducted user research and usability testing, contributed to internal design system specifications, and mentored junior designers

### Product Designer

Next Health Choice Chicago, Ill. June 2015–Dec. 2016

Designed cloud-based, prior-authorization web application for healthcare technology start-up

Created wireframes, visual designs, and responsive interactive prototypes for mobile, tablet, and desktop devices

Collaborated with product owner to research users, generate personae, and define success metrics; with engineering to develop front-end code.

### User Experience Designer

Doejo Chicago, Ill. Sept. 2014–May 2015

Developed and implemented a user experience design methodology at a digital agency based on user research and usability testing in collaboration with developers, project managers, and sales

Generated user interface and interaction design artifacts, including wireframes, mockups, prototypes, and heuristic evaluations for clients Groupon, The Parking Spot, and Pandora

### User Interface Designer

Richard Cornish Design Chicago, Ill. Aug. 2009–Aug. 2015

Independent user interface design consultant concentrating on interaction and visual design of websites and native apps

Clients included Trunk Club, Obama for America, Tribune Company, The Princeton Review, EveryBlock, Firebase, Blue State Digital, and the ACLU

### Junior Interaction Designer

The World Company Lawrence, Kan. June 2007–July 2009

Designed and developed news, sports, and entertainment websites for the online division of the Lawrence Journal-World newspaper and origin of the popular Django web framework

## SUMMARY

Product designer experienced in design of user interfaces and interactive prototypes of responsive web applications; familiar with user research, usability testing, and lean and agile methodologies.

Tools include Sketch, InVision, Photoshop, Illustrator, Axure, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

## PORTFOLIO

[richardcornish.com](http://richardcornish.com)

## CONTACT

[rich@richardcornish.com](mailto:rich@richardcornish.com)

Individual recipient of the Associated Press Managing Editors Award for Online Convergence

### **Education Instructor**

Northwestern University CTD Evanston, Ill. June–July 2016

Taught accelerated website development course to academically talented students completing grades 6, 7, and 8 at the high-school honors level for high-school credit

Created and administered lectures, activities, quizzes, homework, tests, and final exams

Managed teaching assistant and conducted parent-teacher conferences

### **Graduate Research Assistant**

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign, Ill. Jan. 2005–Dec. 2006

Assisted academic dean and associate professor of journalism in College of Media, taught information design to undergraduate students

### **Web Developer Computer Assistant**

University of Illinois System Champaign, Ill. May 2005–Apr. 2006

Contributed to website redesign of University of Illinois student identification system and internal intranet system

### **Editorial News Intern**

Cars.com Chicago, Ill. May–Aug. 2003

Authored and published original automotive industry news and content

## **EDUCATION**

### **Master of Science in Journalism**

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign, Ill. Aug. 2004–Dec. 2006

Graduated from the graduate college of a top public research university; coursework included new media studies and media ethics

Thesis topic explored the effects of emerging Internet technologies on traditional media

### **Bachelor of Science in Journalism**

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign, Ill. Aug. 1999–May 2004

Graduated from the College of Communications; coursework included news design, media law, photography, writing, and editing

University of Leeds Leeds, United Kingdom Jan. 2004–May 2004

Studied abroad at a public research university in England; coursework included design, computer science, and political science